GOURAV MOHANTY

DISPUTE RESOLUTION LAWYER





mohanty.gourav7@gmail.com



+91-7718818434



Bar Council of India, Young International Arbitration Group

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a commercial litigator and international arbitration practioneer. With over 8 years of experience, I specialise in corporate law, debt recovery & combating white-collar crime.. My experience includes appearing before the Supreme Court, Bombay High Court, Gujarat High Court & Odisha High Court.

WORK EXPERIENCE

INDEPENDENT PRACTITIONER

Advocate

2021-PRESENT

Successfully represented clients in insurance, commercial and arbtiration matters before Odisha High Court.

LAWCTOPUS LAW INSTITUTE

Teaching Resource

2016-2023

Conducted courses in civil litigation, arbitration and contract drafting for Lawctopus for 4 years.

THE QUANTUM HUB, NEW DELHI

2022

Consultant

Concluded in-depth research on Policy Projects relating to Open Digital Ecosystem in India and FPI in Tamil Nadu.

SHARDUL AMARCHAND MANGALDAS, MUMBAI

Senior Associate

2016-2021

Advised and represented clients in high value commercial litigations, insolvency and bakruptcy litigation, international arbitrations, real estate litigations and defamation law suits.

EDUCATION

Symbiosis Law School, Pune 2011-16 B.A. LL.B

- Chancellor's Award for Best Student of Symbiosis International University.
- Gold Medalist in Symbiosis Law School.
- Ram Jethmalani Scholar.

Leibniz Universitat, Germany 2014 DAAD Scholar.

ACHIEVEMENTS



Several Awards in National and International Moots



Editor, Symbiosis Student Law Review



Published in reputed journals and blogs



Multiple diplomas and fellowships in law and policy